Nampa School District No. 131
Nutrition Services
Request for Proposals: Ware Washing July 2018
Addendum #1—Questions & Clarifications
All questions should be submitted:
via email:

bids@nsd131.org

or via mail:

Nampa School District
619 S. Canyon Street
Nampa, ID 83686
Attn: Scott Jacobsen

All questions and answers will be posted on this form in as expedient a time as possible. No answers will be
provided solely to any bidder, though NSD may respond directly to inquiries to seek clarification of submitted
questions.
Re: Wash tank operating temperature

8/1/2018

Q: What temperature does the machine operate at in the wash tank?
A: 160 degrees.
Re: Rinse cycle temperature

8/1/2018

Q: What temperature does the machine reach during the rinse cycle?
A: 180 to 185 degrees.
Re: Rinse cycle time

8/1/2018

Q: How long is the rinse cycle? (i.e. how many seconds is the rinse water running)
A: 20 seconds.
Re: Machine type
Q: Are you using single tank machines, “door machines”, or conveyor machines?
A: Single tank.

8/1/2018

Re: Quaternary sanitizer use

8/1/2018

Q: Is the quaternary sanitizer being used in the machine dishwashing process? Is it also being used in manual
ware washing operations?
A: No, it is being used in a standard‐depth three‐compartment sink and in Santi buckets (approximately one gallon
in volume). We want this set up to be dispensed with the water to ensure proper dilution (water/quat ratio).
Yes, we also use the quaternary sanitizer in manual ware washing.
Re: Sanitizer use in dish machine

8/1/2018

Q: What method are you using to ensure that adequate sanitizer is being used in the dish machine cycle?
A: The sanitizer is not used in the dish machine.
Re: Cost per load calculation, net of sanitizer?

8/3/2018

Q: If the sanitizer isn’t being used in the dish machines, can we submit the cost per load using the detergent and
rinse additive separate from the cost per gallon of the sanitizer used the three‐compartment sink?
A: Yes.
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